309 Jess Metzger, for labor.... \$13,50. Upon motion duly made and carried, the Council adjourned. Recorder. Τ. TOWN HALL, MILWAUKIE, CREGON. CCTOPER 27TH. 1924. Mayor Cowell, Present, Mayor Cowell, Councilmen, Kerr, Miller, McIntyre and Kleeb, Recorder Mathews and Marshal Keck: Mr. Meaney was present and protested against the City charging the Band for the light used in band practice. Mr Meaney was advised by the Council that the City had no intention of charging for the light used in band ; practice. A communication from the Milwaukie Peview quoting the City prices for the publication of ordinances and reports of Treasurer was read and ordered placed on file for further references. Upon motion duly made and carried, the Council adjourned. . . . TOWN HALL, MILWAUKIE, OREGON, NOVEMBER 11TH. 1924. The two hundred seventy-second regular meeting of the Council of the Town of Milwaukie was held on the 11th day of November, 1924. Meeting called to order by Mayor Cowell. Present, Mayor Cowell, Councilmen Johnson, Kerr, Miller, Kleeb and McIntyre, Recorder Mathews and Marshal Keck. The minutes of the regular meeting of the Council held on the 14th day of October, 1924, and the minutes of the special meeting of the Council held on the 27th day of October, 1924, were read and approved as read. Upon motion duly made and carried, Denzil Mullan was allowed the sum of \$50.00 per month each s month until he is able to work. Upon motion duly made and carried, • the Marshal was instructed to have the roof of the City Hall repaired. The Treasurer's report was read and ordered placed on file. The Recorder was instructed to notify the City Engineer and Mr. Oliver to be present at the Council meeting to be held on the 21st day of November, 1924, to take up the matter of the completion of Harvey Street. Upon motion duly made and carried, Mr Appleby was appointed Register to register the voters of Milwaukie. Upon motion duly made and carried, the following persons were appointed Judges and Clerks of the election to be held on the 1st day of December, 1924: Ward No. 1: Judges- A. J. Walker, H. W. Hoesly and Anna Ray: Clerks-Arthur Webster, Jr. and Sadie Lewellyn. Ward No. 2: Judges-Thaddeus Stafford, W. H. Grasle and William Sanders: Clerks: Myrtle Stanley and Deette Kelso. Upon motion duly made and carried the Recorder was instructed to purchase the necessary election material for the elction to be held on the 1st day of December, 1924. Ordinance No. 217 was read and upon motion duly made and carried, the Marshalwwas instructed to post the same as required by the City Charter, which ordinance is entitled, " An ordinance establishing the grades of Llewellyn Street from the west line of 42nd Street to the east line of 40th Street. "Ordinance No. 218 entitled," An ordinance establishing the grades of 40th. Street from the north line of Harrison Street to the south line of King Street, " was read and order posted as required by the City Charter. The following bilds were read and allowed by the Finance Committee and upon motion duly made and carried, "the Recorder was instructed to draw warrants in payment of the same: S Milwaukie Electric Co. for supplies-Fire Dept ... \$4.77. East Side Mill & Lumber Co. for lumber.... 25,00. Chas. Counsell, for labor & material ... 24.50. Wm. Adams, City Treasurer, for water... 322,30, C. C. Mullan, for salary..... 75.00. F. J. Cowell, for labor..... 13,50. Milwaukie Fuel & Feed Co

Recorder.	



